Corbin Billings

Graphic Designer / Editor / Digital Content Creator

Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (310) 237-2567 foreverlutionary@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/corbin-billings-3178ba16

SUMMARY

Graphic Desinger & Digital Content Creator with 15+ years of experience in digital content creation, visual storytelling, editing scripted / unscripted content. Advanced proficiency in graphic design and motion graphics. Directed, edited, produced award-winning documentary, Bite Size (Netflix premier, 2014). Expert in end-to-end production / post-production, Adobe Creative Suite, animation supervision.

WORK EXPERIENCE

02/2018 - Present

Creative Director & Digital Content Creator, **Primary Colors Personality Tools / The Personality Color Matrix**

Phoenix, United States

- Designed graphics to include in marketing materials, workbooks, presentations, digital platforms, signage, and websites to elevate brand identity
- Directed, produced, edited testimonials, training videos, advertisements, webinars, motion graphic tutorials, podcasts, and social media content to execute social media campaigns across multiple platforms
- Designed and deployed Apple and Android smart phone app

11/2017 - 09/2019

Creative Director, Digital Content Creator, & Graphic Venice Beach, United States Designer, **The Human Garage**

- Worked collaboratively with marketing team and executive staff to capture, edit, produce, and format engaging short-form social media content
- Designed compelling on-brand graphics for digital platforms and events
- Operated mobile phones, DSLR cameras, drones, lighting / sound equipment
- · Created animated logos and motion graphics

07/2015 - 09/2017

Content Producer & Marketing Director, Epic Pictures Los Angeles, United States

- Designed visual marketing strategies for a feature film distributed by Epic Pictures, released nationwide on VOD Platforms
- Created short-form digital content for web & social media to engage audience

05/2015 - 09/2015

Video Editor, Swipe Market

Venice Beach, United States

 Orgnized, edited, color corrected media assets using advanced knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite, Avid, Final Cut Pro, & DaVinci Resolve

06/2010 - 05/2014

Director, Producer, Editor, Bite Size Documentary

Los Angeles, United States

- Conceptualized, edited, & produced award-winning feature-length documentary on American childhood obesity epidemic (Netflix / Hulu release)
- Featured on MSNBC, BBC Radio, the Huffington Post, People Magazine.

05/2009 - Present

Director & Animation Supervisor, Foreverlutionary **Productions**

Phoenix, United States

• Directed, story-boarded, produced branded digital content from end-to-end, including commercials, documentaries, music videos, and 3D / 2D animations

EDUCATION

08/2006 - 05/2009 University of Southern California,

Cinema- Television / Film Production

Los Angeles, United States

• Graduated Summa Cum Laude

• Founding Father of Beta Theta Pi Fraternity

SKILLS Video Editing Content Creation

Graphic Design Motion Graphics

Expertise in Adobe CS Color Correction

Camera Operation Communication

Cinematography Mentorship Safety

Sound Recording Protocols
Sound Design Web Design

Drone Operation App Development
Directing Animations Industry Trends
Storyboarding Personality Expert

LANGUAGES English (Native) Spanish (Intermediate)

REFERENCES Dawn L. Billings colorspersonality@gmail.com

Founder & CEO of Primary Colors Personality Tools (918) 605-1492

Garry Lineham garry@humangarage.net

Founder & CEO of Human Garage (424) 413-6770